
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dennis Murray 
17 February 2010 14:29 
Julie Smith 
FW: Schedule 4 - Pricing 

Attachments: Schedule 4 - Pricing (issued to BBS 19 Feb 08).doc 

From: Bob Dawson 
Sent: 19 February 2008 14:34 
To: 'Scott. McFadzen@bilfinger.co. uk'; 'flynn. michael@siemens.com' 
Cc: 'David Taylor'; UK MB INFRACO; Geoff Gilbert; Dennis Murray; Susan Clark; Valerie Clementson 
Subject: Schedule 4 - Pricing 

Scott I Michael, 

Attached is our updated 'travelling draft' of Schedule 4 which follows the same format as sent to you in January but 
now incorporates some of the points raised in your Schedule 4 Pricing Assumptions document sent under cover of 
Scott's e-mail dated 4th February 2008 that have been discussed at subsequent meetings. 

As you'll see there are still a number of notes in red that need to be addressed, largely by BBS. 

I think we need to resolve practical issues between ourselves before you involve your lawyers this time. 

Please can you review so that we can have a meeting later this week to discuss? 

Thanks 

Regards 

Bob Dawson 
Procurem.ent Manager 

tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh EH12 SHD 

Tel: 
Mobile: 
Email: bob.dawson@tie. ltd. uk 

www.tramsforedinburgh.com 
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